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Included below are Questions and Answers received through August 6, 2004.  Questions received after that time will be addressed by a future Q&A issuance.

Question 4

In Section C, Statement of Work, part C.3.2.4 Worker Safety and Health, please clarify the status of and reference to 10 CFR 851, which we understand is in suspension as a Proposed Rule? 

Answer 4

The reference to 10 CFR 851.102 and the requirement for submission of a Worker Safety and Health Program (Deliverable C.3.2.4) will be deleted in the next Amendment.

Question 5

In Section C.2.5, you note that the 105 H reactor safe storage is in progress.  At time of contract award, what percentage of the work will remain to be done?

Answer 5

105 H Reactor is projected to be 90 percent completed on January 31, 2005.  The remaining work scope will be the ISS/roof installation.  Attachment J-1, Table of River Corridor Closure Contract Work Scope, will be revised in a future amendment to reflect the projected percentage complete as of January 31, 2005.

Question 6

Is the Project Performance Plan in L.7(b)(3)(ii) the same as the Project Management Plan in C.5.1?  

Answer 6

No.  The Project Performance Plan is referenced in Section L.7(b)(1)(ii); this Plan is submitted at the time of Offer as part of the written proposal information that will be evaluated.  The Project Management Plan is referenced in Section C.5.1; this Plan is prepared and submitted following Contract award and in accordance with the requirements of Section C, Statement of Work.

Question 7

Is the reference to RC PEP in C.5.3 meant to be a reference to the RC PMP in C.5.1? Are they the same document?

Answer 7

Correct.  The reference in Section C.5.3 to the PEP will be changed to the PMP in the next Amendment.

Question 8

In regards to Attachment L-4 “Offeror Past-Performance Reference Information Worksheet and Questionnaire” discussed in L.7(b)(4) Past Performance, are we to ask respondents to mail the questionnaires directly to DOE/RL or are we collect the questionnaires and submit them with our proposal? 

Answer 8

The Offeror must submit Attachment L-4, Offeror Past Performance Reference Information Worksheet and Questionnaire as part of Volume II in accordance with requirements of Section L.7(b)(4).  DOE will send the Past Performance Letter to the references provided by the Offeror.

Question 9

Reference B.5(c)(5), I.64: Section B.5(c)(5) states, "The Contractor shall complete an evaluation of the available RC information, as required by the "Section I clause entitled Site Investigation and Conditions Affecting the Work."  This Section I clause (I.64) refers to FAR 52.236-3.  FAR 52.236-3 is invoked by the requirements of FAR 36.503.  FAR 36.503 specifies that the clause should be included in fixed price construction or fixed price dismantling, demolition or removal contracts.  Since a fixed price contract is not contemplated in other parts of the solicitation, will the contractor be required to comply with FAR 52.236-3?

Answer 9

DOE is aware that FAR 52.236 is typically applied to fixed-price construction and fixed price dismantling, demolition or removal contracts.  One of the comments DOE received from multiple prospective offerors during the January 2004 exchanges with industry was to establish a mechanism to balance risk between DOE and the contractor.

DOE determined that FAR 52.236-2, Differing Site Conditions, and FAR 52.236-3, Site Investigation and Conditions Affecting the Work, were applicable to many DDR (Dismantling, Demolition, or Removal of Improvements) type contracts, which the FAR contemplates as usually being done on a fixed-price basis.  However, these two clauses: (i) are particularly well-suited to the RCCC; (ii) provide a basis to effectively manage changes to target cost, target fee, and schedule; and (iii) would serve as an effective mechanism to balance risk between DOE and the contractor. 
Question 10

Reference Table B.2, Attachment J-1:  In Table B.2 there is a line item for Interim Safe Storage under the 100-D Area; however, there is no corresponding Interim Safe Storage line item under the 100-D Area section in Attachment J-1.  Will you provide workscope information in Attachment J-1 for 100-D Area Interim Safe Storage?
Answer 10

Field work to complete Interim Safe Storage on 100-D is now projected to be completed before Contract award and will be deleted from Table B.2 in the next Amendment.

Question 11

Reference C.2.4, Reference B.5: What are the entrance conditions of the CLIN 2 facilities? How does Section B.5(c)(2) apply to CLIN2 facilities?
Answer 11

The entrance conditions for CLIN 2 facilities are described in the electronic library at DOE-RL River Corridor Closure Contract (RCCC) website at:  http://www.hanford.gov/procure/solicit/rccc/
The Offeror is required to review existing site conditions for all facilities (including CLIN 2) as part of its proposal preparation, and provide a summary statement of site conditions in accordance with Section L.8(a)(1)(ii)(B).  Section B.5(c)(2) establishes Contractor requirements during the Transition period.  Upon authorization of CLIN 2, any request(s) for equitable adjustment that is/are a result of differing site conditions will be evaluated in accordance with the requirements of Section B.5(a)(2).

Question 12

Reference C.2.4, C.2.8 and Attachment J-1: Attachment J-1 indicates that the 340 Facility and 307 Retention Basins support 310 TEDF.  Section C.2. states that, "The TEDF will have a delayed release to the Contractor until the treatment capability is no longer required or provided through alternative methods and systems," but 340 and 307 are not identified as being delayed.  Will release of 340, 340A, 340B (and associated 307 Retention Basins) to the contractor be delayed along with 310 TEDF? 
Answer 12

Section C.2.8 will be revised in the next amendment to read:  The 310 TEDF, the support 340 Facility, the associated 307 Retention Basins, the 342 Collection Sump Facility, and supporting infrastructure will have a delayed release to the Contractor until the treatment capability is no longer required or provided through alternative methods and systems.

Question 13

Reference C.2.5:  What will be the entrance conditions for the KE and KW facilities (e.g., buildings, fuel storage basins and ancillary facilities)?
Answer 13

Section C.2.5 references Attachment J-1, Table of River Corridor Contract Work Scope, as a description of entrance conditions.  DOE will review the availability of additional information on 100 K East and 100 K West, and place any additional information on the electronic library at DOE-RL River Corridor Closure Contract (RCCC) website at:  http://www.hanford.gov/procure/solicit/rccc/
Question 14

Reference C.2.6: Section C.2.6 Activity 6, Field Remediation requires the contractor to “complete 149 Confirmatory Sampling Sites in the 100, 300, 400, and 600 Areas, as shown in Attachment J-1, Table of River Corridor Closure Contract Workscope, and in accordance with all actions and requirements contained in the regulatory and supporting documentation.”  We assume that we are to cost sampling the confirmatory sites and include no remediation costs to provide consistency among bidders.  Is this assumption correct?

Answer 14

Correct.  The Contract scope for confirmatory sampling sites does not include remediation.    Confirmatory Sampling Sites that require field remediation will be managed in accordance with the Section I Clause entitled Changes – Cost Reimbursement – Alternative I.

Question 15
Reference C.2.7: Will all waste that exceeds ERDF waste acceptance criteria be accepted by PHMC (e.g., 610-10/11, remote handled TRU originally scheduled for the M-91 facility for characterization and treatment)?

Answer 15

Correct.

Question 16

Reference C.2.7: Section C.2.7 states: 

"There are two facilities to disposition wastes generated under this Contract:  1) the ERDF, a centralized CERCLA disposal facility operated under this Contract; and 2) the Central Waste Complex (CWC), a central storage facility for low-level, mixed low-level, transuranic, mixed transuranic, and other hazardous wastes that require treatment prior to disposal, operated by others under a different Hanford Site contract… The Contractor shall treat all wastes as required to meet applicable Waste Acceptance Criteria; transfer and dispose wastes in the ERDF; and package and transfer wastes to be stored at CWC." Is CWC a GFS&I item?
Answer 16

Correct.  Sections C.2.7 and Attachment J-12 will be revised in the next Amendment to show the CWC as GFS/I.

Question 17

Reference C.2.7: Section C.2.7. states, "The Contractor shall…transfer leachate to the 200 Area Effluent Treatment Facility."  There is a current agreement between FH and ERC that allows ERDF leachate (and all CERCLA generated waste waters) to be sent to ETF for treatment at no charge.  In exchange, the residues from the treatment process (drummed powders) are sent to ERDF for disposal at no charge.  Can we assume that this arrangement will continue with the RCC?

Answer 17

Correct.  Sections C.2.7 and Attachment J-12 will be revised in the next Amendment to show the receipt of leachate as GFS/I.

Question 18

Reference C.2.7: Section C.2.7 of the RFP states:

"The Contractor shall be prepared to receive additional wastes from other waste generators for disposal at ERDF. The Contractor shall coordinate with other waste generators that require disposal at ERDF, and develop and update: 1) waste volume projections; and 2) a service provider approach (including regulatory, technical, contractual, and other required features).  The Contractor shall provide these services to other waste generators, and recover disposal costs from other waste generators for disposal at ERDF. The proposed waste volume projections and service provider approach will be subject to periodic DOE review and approval."

Since the RCC will recover its incurred costs directly from the waste generators, the value of this service will not be included in the RCC Target Price. As such, there is not an opportunity to earn fee for performance of this workscope.  Does DOE intend to provide an alternate means to compensate the contractor for providing this service, such as allowing the contractor to recover a reasonable profit as part of cost recovery from the other site contractors?

Answer 18

No.  The value of the services to be provided to other Hanford Site waste generators is small in relationship to the total Contract Price.  The total Cost Performance and Schedule Performance Incentive Fee provide substantial fee earning potential under the Contract, and no additional fee or profit is contemplated for these services.

Question 19

Reference C.2.7, Attachment J-1: Section C.2.7 of the RFP does not mention closure of the ERDF cells.  However, Section J, Attachment J-1 includes the following entries for Activity ID 0041.00993:

Activity Designation
Waste Operations – Environmental Restoration Disposal Facility (Closure and Interim Cover)

Activity Description

Closure

Regulatory Documentation Status

N/A

Assumed Activity Status

Ongoing Activity

We assume that the ongoing activity referenced in J-1 is the periodic installation of interim covers as the ERDF cells are filled. Is this assumption correct? Should interim covers be included in the offeror's proposals? Are there any other ERDF closure activities included in the River Corridor scope?
Answer 19

Correct.  Interim covers shall be included as required by the Regulatory Documentation.

Question 20

Reference C.2.8, Attachment J-1: The sanitary sewer system located near 100N (attachment J-1 Activity ID 0041.00311) is listed for closure within this contract.  Due to the operational requirements and need of this lagoon system to support current operations within the Central Plateau (200 Areas), will DOE consider a delayed date for closure of this system?

Answer 20

No, an alternate to sanitary waste disposal in the 100N sanitary sewer system will be required.

Question 21

Reference H.2(a): Section H.2(a) states that it applies to employees performing work subject to the Davis-Bacon Act and the last sentence says that it does not apply. Please clarify.

Answer 21

The last sentence in Section H.2(a):  This clause does not apply to employees performing work subject to the Davis-Bacon Act. refers to all of Clause H.2.  The sentence will be deleted in the next Amendment.

Question 22

Reference H.2(b): Section H.2(b) states, "Incumbent Contractors for the purposes of this clause shall mean Bechtel Hanford Inc., Fluor Hanford Inc., and their subcontractors participating in the Hanford Site Pension Plan (HSPP), the Hanford Site savings plan, and the Hanford Employee Welfare Trust (HEWT), at the time of Contract award."   Would an employee transferring from CH2M HILL Hanford Group to the RCC be eligible to continue participation in the HEWT and HSPP?

Answer 22

Clause H.2 was established to provide continuity of benefits for Incumbent Employees who are transferred as a result of the award of the River Corridor Closure Contract, and who are subsequently employed by the new contractor through the contract transition period.  Section H.2(b) will be broadened and revised in a future Amendment to provide continuity of benefits for all contractor employees who are employed by any incumbent Hanford contractor and their subcontractors participating in the Hanford Site Pension Plan (HSPP), the Hanford Site savings plan, and the Hanford Employee Welfare Trust (HEWT), through the contract transition period.  The continuity of benefits does not apply to employees who voluntarily elect to terminate their employment with one of the incumbent Hanford contractors following the transition period and seek employment with the River Corridor Closure Contractor in the future.

Question 23

Reference H.25(b), L.7(b)(2)(i): Section L.7(b)(2)(i) defines key personnel as, "at a minimum… all management staff that are in a direct-reporting relationship to the Project Manager…"  Section H.25(b) states, "…each time any of the…Key Personnel proposed are replaced or removed for any reason under the Contractor's control within two (2) years of being placed in the position, Earned and Provisional Fee will be reduced by $500,000 for each removed or replaced individual," indicating that key personnel have two year corporate commitment.  The Transition Manager generally reports directly to the Project Manager because of the very critical nature of this activity.  Does DOE expect that the Transition Manager will be a key person with the accompanying two-year corporate commitment?

Answer 23

No.  Section H.25(b) will be revised in the next amendment to specifically exclude the key person responsible for transition from the fee reductions for removal within the first two-year period of contract performance.

Question 24

Reference Attachment J-1: 100 N area confirmatory sampling line items with activity ID numbers 0041.00144, 0041.00148, 0041.00149, 0041.00150, and 0041.00153 require remove/treat/dispose per their associated Record of Decisions. Given this, why is confirmatory sampling required rather than waste site remediation?

Answer 24

100 N area confirmatory sampling line items with activity ID numbers 0041.00144, 0041.00148, 0041.00149, 0041.00150, and 0041.00153 are Confirmatory Sampling Sites.  Confirmatory Sampling Sites that require field remediation will be managed in accordance with the Section I Clause entitled Changes – Cost Reimbursement – Alternative I.
Question 25

Reference Attachment J-1: Please confirm that 618-10 & 618-11 are the only scope in WBS no. 41.06.03.10, Surveillance & Maintenance - 600 Area.


Answer 25

Correct, for the Contract scope described as part of CLIN 3.

Question 26

RFP Section L.5.g (4) requires electronic submission of financial statements.  Please consider removing the requirement for electronic submission of financial statements for privately held companies and require a limited number of hard copy submittals to better ensure the confidentially of this information.

Answer 26

Electronic submission will continue to be required.  DOE will protect appropriately marked proposal information in accordance with the Procurement Integrity Act.

Question 27

Please add the following clause to the RFP pertaining to restrictions on the use of submitted data to assure that this information will not be disclosed outside the Government and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed -- in whole or in part -- for any purpose other than to evaluate this proposal.

Restriction on disclosure and use of data. 

Offerors that include in their proposals data that they do not want disclosed to the public for any purpose, or used by the Government except for evaluation purposes, shall –

(1) 
Mark the title page with the following legend:

This proposal includes data that shall not be disclosed outside the Government and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed -- in whole or in part -- for any purpose other than to evaluate this proposal. If, however, a contract is awarded to this Offeror as a result of -- or in connection with -- the submission of this data, the Government shall have the right to duplicate, use, or disclose the data to the extent provided in the resulting contract.  This restriction does not limit the Government's right to use information contained in this data if it is obtained from another source without restriction.  The data subject to this restriction are contained in sheets [insert numbers or other identification of sheets]; and

(2) 
Mark each sheet of data it wishes to restrict with the following legend:

Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restriction on the title page of this proposal.

Answer 27

Please review the RFP provision L.3a, which incorporates FAR 52.215-1, Instructions to Offerors – Competitive Acquisitions by reference.  Paragraph (e) of the reference provides for the requested restriction on disclosure and use of data.  DOE will protect appropriately marked proposal information in accordance with the Procurement Integrity Act.

Question 28

Reference L.8(a)(1)(i): This section asks that cost be formatted and presented to provide full traceability between table B.2 and subsections of L.7(b).  We assume that this instruction applies to the basis of estimate writeups and does not require cost crosswalk and summary tables.  Is this correct?  With this assumption, there is no requirement for a cost summary table, completed table B.1, table B.2, or cost by scope area roll up in Volume III.  These tables will only be provided in Volume I.  Does this assumption provide DOE with the desired cost information?

Answer 28

No.  Please see the answer to Question 29.

Question 29

Reference L.8(a)(1)(ii): This section requests 13 items (A-M) for each "cost element" in Section B.  Table FAR 15.2 of FAR 15.403 defines "cost element" as materials and services, direct labor, indirect costs, other costs, etc. In keeping with the FAR definition the "cost elements" from table B.2 would be labor, subcontract, materials/equipment, ODCs, contingency, and escalation.  We assume that "cost element" refers to each of the 100 line items in table B.2 (instead of the FAR definition), and that DOE intends the basis of cost to have 100 sections each with 13 subsections (1,300 total subsections) that provide the basis for cost.  Is this assumption correct?

Answer 29

The use of the phrase cost element in Section L will be revised with line item in the next Amendment.

As required by Section L.6(b)(6), as part of Volume I, the Offeror shall submit a fully completed Table B.1, Incentive Fee Structure, with totals in Table B.1 that reconcile with Table B.2, Schedule of Quantities and Target Cost.

As required by Section L.6(b)(7), as part of Volume III, the Offeror shall submit a fully completed Table B.2.  The fully completed Table B.2 shall have entries in each row (line item) and each column.

As required by Section L.8(a)(1)(i), as part of Volume III, the Offeror shall format and present all Target Cost information to provide full traceability between Table B.2 and the proposal information required in Section L.7.

As required by Section L.8(a)(1)(ii), as part of Volume III, the Offeror shall provide a basis of estimate for each line item in Table B.2.

The Offeror shall prepare its written proposal in accordance with all of the requirements of Section L.  In addition, the Offeror is strongly encouraged to present proposal information in a manner that supports easy analysis and full traceability.
It is noted that the Section L.8(a) page limitation of 500 pages for the Cost and Fee Proposal does not represent a volume size expectation by DOE but rather is an upper size limit.
Question 30

Reference Attachment L-4: Does DOE intend that the offeror will send the past performance letter and questionnaire to the offeror’s contacts?  If so, to whom and by what date should the completed questionnaires be returned?

Answer 30

No.  Please see answer to Question 8.

Question 31

Reference M.3: Section M.3, Factor D: Past Performance states:

"DOE will evaluate the Offeror’s past performance on projects similar to the RC in contract type, scope, complexity, duration, and/or risk; and will evaluate the Offeror’s success in delivering results under a performance-based contract. DOE will consider past performance information from independent data sources as well as data provided by the Offeror."

Section M.3, Factor E: Experience states: 

"DOE will evaluate the Offeror’s experience on projects similar to the RC in contract type, scope, complexity, duration, and/or risk; and will evaluate the Offeror’s specific experiences with performance-based contracts. DOE will also consider the Offeror’s experience in using corporate capability to provide support, oversight, and problem solving resources."  

Is it DOE’s intention to apply substantially identical evaluation criteria to both Factor D and Factor E? How does DOE intend to evaluate contract type, scope, complexity, duration and risk? Section L requests information demonstrating experience and capabilities in performing the statement of work does not request project information related to M criteria?

Answer 31
Past performance and Experience are two distinct items to be evaluated.  Each will be evaluated in accordance with Section M, and the stated criteria are considered to be clearly described.
DOE will make a minor modification to the language in the Section L.7(b)(5) Factor E – Experience proposal instruction in the next amendment to better describe the information required to determine and evaluate relevant experience.
Question 32

The RFP requires that 60% of the work be competed in fix price packages after the award. This requirement is affecting the chances of small businesses getting on the teams to manage this procurement as a subcontractor in the team. Can you make exceptions for small businesses?

Small businesses are being prevented from fully participating as a subcontractor in the teams because of this requirement.

Answer 32

Small business can be part of the teaming arrangement described in FAR 9.601 and/or the subcontracted work.  Please see Amendment No. 1 and the revision to Clause H.13, Self Performed Work.

Question 33

Will the work that the Mentor subcontracts to the protégé be counted against the subcontracting requirement (against the 60%) and can this work be excluded from the requirement of competing the work?  The Federal Register (48 CFR 919.7006 and 48 CFR 919.7001) describing the DOE Mentor-Protégé program states that a Mentor can offer to the protégé: "noncompetitive award of subcontracts under DOE or other federal contracts" and that "Mentors shall receive credit for subcontracts awards pursuant to their Mentor-Protégé agreements toward subcontracting goals contained in their subcontracting plan".  Please verify that both are applicable in this case, that the work going to the protégé will be counted against that 60% and that it does not have to be competitive awarded (i.e., this is the exception to the RFP requirement to bid all of the 60% of work after award).

Answer 33

The relationship that the prime contractor enters into with a protégé:  1) could be part of the teaming arrangement as described in FAR 9.601, and/or 2) could be part of the subcontracted work that may be non-competitively awarded.  The revision to Clause H.13, Self Performed Work, provided as part of Amendment No. 1, clarifies the contribution to subcontracted and small business goals.

Question 34

Can the Mentor-Protégé agreement required in the RFP be an SBA Mentor-Protégé or does it have to be a DOE Mentor-Protégé agreement?

Answer 34
Yes, a SBA Mentor-Protégé agreement may be used. Clause H.27, DOE Mentor-Protégé Program, will be revised in the next amendment to support the use of a SBA Mentor-Protégé agreement.
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